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HOOK COMMUNITY CENTER TREMCO ROOF RESTORATION,   

 PROJECT ES16-004 

AUGUST 20, 2015 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

 

The attached constitutes additional information and serves to clarify issues (considered to be part of the City of Victorville 

“City of Victorville, Hook Community Center Tremco Roof Restoration, Project ES16-004”). 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Elizabeth Salcido, Purchasing Technician at (760) 243-6371, Fax 

(760) 269-0045, or email: esalcido@ci.victorville.ca.us.  

 

  

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

 

1. Question: Do crickets go down to the deck? 
 Answer: Yes. 

 

2. Question: What is the thickness of the insulation? 

 Answer: The existing insulation varies due to taper, at the core taken during the Pre-bid the existing 

   insulation was 3-3.5”. 

 

3. Question: Is the restoration to be performed after removal of crickets? 

 Answer: Yes. The restoration work shall be performed after the removal of existing roofing and installation  

  of new crickets and fill in roof assembly material.  

 

4. Question: On page 3, Part I, paragraph 1.03, C10, it states that contractors are to apply Solargard 6083 

 Coating.  However, on page7, Part II, paragraph 2.03, C1, it states that contractors are to use 

 Ice coating.  Which one is correct? 

 Answer: ICE coating is specified throughout the specification as the coating to be used. Solargard 6083 is  

  called out in ERROR only in Part 1 paragraph1.03, C10. “After approval and cure, contractor 

 shall apply 3 gal/100 sq. ft. of Solargard 6083 Coating in two coats at 1.5 gal/100 sq. ft. per coat 

 over the  bare adhered polyester. Let dry between coats.”  

 

  The above specification text is hereby corrected to read: “After approval and cure, contractor shall  

  apply 4 gal/100 sq. ft. of ICE Coating in two coats at 2 gal/100 sq. ft. per coat over the bare 

 adhered  polyester. Let dry between coats.” 

 

 ICE Coating shall be the coating product required on the project NOT Solargard 6083, all other 

products and applications are unchanged. 

 

5. Question: Are contractors to remove and replace vents and exhaust fans? 

 Answer: Contractors shall be responsible for raising all curbs and penetrations to allow for roof  

 flashing terminations not less than 12” above finished roof surface at upslope side of any curb or 

penetration.  Contractors shall be responsible for all incidental carpentry, and electrical work 

required to perform this work. Contractor shall follow the guidelines noted on page 6,  paragraph 

1.08, B-3 and 4 when performing this work. 
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6. Question; What is the minimum height requirement for the b-vents? 

 Answer: The code requires a minimum of 12” above the roof.  

 

7. Question: Are contractors responsible for removing the antennas on the roof? 

 Answer: No.  The city will have internal staff remove. 

 

8. Question; Are contractors to remove the heat exhaust vents out of the water way?  

 Answer: No.  The City will relocate the vents out of the waterway. It is the contractor’s responsibility to  

                                   install the new nailers and flashing. 

                                    

9. Question; Are contractors required to replace the scupper drains and scupper overflows?  

 Answer: Yes.  

 

10. Question; At the west parapet there are two horizontal wood strips holding through wall bolts holding a  

  metal conduit riser bolted on the exterior of the wall for the antenna wire. These wood strips  

  and bolts will be in the way of the new cricket on that wall. What will the contractors be  

  required to do to address this?  

 Answer: Contractors shall be responsible for removing the wood strips and bolts and replacing the  

  wood strips with similar sizes metal flat bars of approximately 18 gage with new flat head  

  bolts that will be a lower profile and allow installation of the crickets and roofing materials. The 

 exterior bolted riser conduit shall remain in the same location. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet 

 

 

Please confirm receipt of this Addendum #1, ES16-004 by either faxing the acknowledgment to the City of Victorville, 

Purchasing Division at (760) 269-0045, or by attaching the signed acknowledgment to your bid proposal.  Failure to 

acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in the disqualification of your proposal.  The undersigned 

acknowledges receipt of ADDENDUM #1: 

 

 

Name of Bidder                                                                                                    

 

Address                                                                                                               

 

Telephone No.                                                                      Fax No:                                                

 

Signature:             

 

                                                                                

Title                Date    
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PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SIGN IN SHEET 
          THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 2015 
          10:00 a.m. 
ROJECT NAME:  COV Hook Community Center Tremco Roof Restoration           
 
PROJECT #:   ES16-004 

COMPANY NAME & REPRESENTATIVE                ADDRESS  PHONE #  FAX #        E-MAIL 

City of Victorville – Elizabeth Salcido 

 Finance Technician/Contract Administrator. 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 243-6371 (760) 269-0045 esalcido@victorvilleca.gov 

City of Victorville – Dennis Mullins 

Maintenance Supervisor – Facilities 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 955-5256  dmullins@victorvilleca.gov 

City of Victorville – Maria Villagomez 

Secretary 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 955-5257  mvillagomez@victorvilleca.gov 

City of Victorville – Jaimie Lester 

Building Inspector 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 955-5108  jlester@victorvilleca.gov 

City of Victorville – Liliana Collins 

Economic Development Specialist 

14343 Civic Dr. 
Victorville, CA 92392 

(760) 243-6312  lcollins@victorvilleca.gov 

United Union of Roofers, Waterproofers and 

Allied Workers 

283 N. Rampart St., Ste F 
Orange, CA  92868 

(714) 939-0220 (714) 939-0246 jgauthier@pacbell.net 

Tecta America 

Eric Langston 

1217 E. Wakeham Ave., 
Santa Ana, CA  92705 

(714) 973-6233 (714) 973-6214 elangston@tectamerica.com 

Tapered Design Center 

Darryl Carnevale 

4701 Warner 
Huntington Beach, CA  
92649 

(714) 719-6601 (714) 719-6201 taper@tdcroof.com 

Stone Roof Co, Inc. 

Tom Nelson 

730 N. Coney Ave. 

Azusa, CA  91702 

(626) 969-6515 (626) 334-6296 nelson@stoneroof.com 

dean@stoneroof.com 

Best Contracting Services 

Jimmy Chang 

19027 S. Hamilton Ave. 

Gardena, CA 90248 

(310) 328-6969 (310) 328-9176 jchang@bestcontracting.com 

 

mailto:jgauthier@pacbell.net
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 PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING SIGN IN SHEET 
          THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 2015 
          10:00 a.m. 
ROJECT NAME:  COV Hook Community Center Tremco Roof Restoration           
 
PROJECT #:   ES16-004 
 

COMPANY NAME & REPRESENTATIVE                ADDRESS  PHONE #  FAX #        E-MAIL 

Huffman Roof Co. 

Loren Hazen 

888 Marlborough 

Riverside, CA 92507 

(951) 786-4101 (951) 786-4111 loren@huffmanroof.com 

Bell Roof Company, Inc. 

Rick Hammontree 

636 South I Street 

San Bernardino, CA  92410 

(909) 885-6863 (909) 885-7431 rickh4bellroofco@aol.com 

Letner Roofing Co. 

Jose Romero 

1490 N. Glassell 

Orange, CA  92867 

(714) 628-7517 (714) 633-0280 jromero@letner.com 

Rite-Way Roof Corp. 

Jeff Hughes 

15425 Arrow 

Fontana, CA  92375 

(909) 350-8490 (909) 350-8477 jeff@ritewayroofing.com 

Tremco, Inc. 

Ron Dehn 

3060 E. 44th Street 

Vernon, CA  90058 

(619) 517-4433 (951) 688-8005 rjdehn@tremcoinc.com 

Tremco, Inc. 

Jeff Jeffers 

16378 East Peak 

Riverside, CA  92503 

(951-545-4007  jjeffers@tremcoinc.om 

The Blue Book Network 
Brendan Dwyer 
 

222 S. Harbor Blvd., Suite 820 
Anaheim, CA  92805 
 

(714) 515-0014  Dwyerbluebook@gmail.com 
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